Re: Urgent *******Re: Poconos 10/09/2022 - Papakonstantinou, Jennie 2Bedroom and tour

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 20/09/2022 06:59

Good morning,
The dates have been changed to 10/9 — 10/14 now.

Thank you,

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 10:46:37 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: Urgent *******Re: Poconos 10/09/2022 - Papakonstantinou, Jennie 2Bedroom and tour

Ellie please change the travel dates to check in On 10-09 for 5 nights
checking out on 10-14

Thanks

-------- Original Message -

Subject: Urgent *******Re: Poconos 10/09/2022 - Papakonstantinou, Jennie
2Bedroom and tour

Date: 19/09/2022 13:19

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To: "reservations@rooms1071.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>

Hello,

From Exploria:

Can you please contact the guest because they believe the check-out
should be on 10/14?

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com



www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlan do, FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 5:08:27 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Subject: Re: Poconos 10/09/2022 - Papakonstantinou, Jennie 2Bedroom and
tour

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

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 5:00:23 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: Poconos 10/09/2022 - Papakonstantinou, Jennie 2Bedroom and
tour

check in 10/9 for 4 nights

On 19/09/2022 12:51, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

>

> Can you please confirm the travel dates for these guests?

>

> Thank you.

>

\%

Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
> Sent: Wednesday, July 13,2022 12:50:30 PM



> To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Re: Poconos 10/09/2022 - Papakonstantinou, Jennie 2Bedroom
> and tour

>

> Hello,

>

> Reservation booked.

>

\"

Confirmation Number:

\%

Jennie Papakonstantinou #691244897

A\

Dates Of Stay:

v

Oct 9,2022 - Oct 12, 2022

v

2 BEDROOM - POCONO MOUNTAIN VILLAS - 1 ROOM

\%

Tour will be booked upon arrival.

A\

Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

>

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Wednesday, July 13,2022 10:18:33 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Re: Poconos 10/09/2022 - Papakonstantinou, Jennie 2Bedroom
>and tour

>

> Ellie,

>

> Ok the client added a night coming in on Sunday. Please book this
> reservation with Poconos. New manifest attached.

>

> Thanks

> Michele

>

>0n 12/07/2022 10:54, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>> Hello,

>>

>> From Exploria :

>>

>> Unfortunately, we have a policy that we can't schedule tours for

> the

>> day of check-in. Can we book the reservation for a day earlier?



>>

>>  Thank you.

>>

>> Ellie Berrada

>>

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>>

>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [2]

>>

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando, FL 32821

>>

>>

>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>> Sent: Tuesday, July 12,2022 2:15:14 PM

>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: Re: Poconos 10/10/2022 - Papakonstantinou, Jennie 2Bedroom
>>and tour

>>

>> Ellie,

>>

>> Margo wants to know if they can tour on day of check in since you
> were

>>

>> unaware that there would be no Tuesday tours?

>>

>> Michele

>>

>>0n 12/07/2022 09:38, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>>> Hello,

>>>

>>> From Poconos :

>>>

>>> Good afternoon,

>>>

>>> For the guest Jennie Papakonstantinou, currently, we are only

>> offering

>>> tours on Tuesdays in the Poconos until the end of August, so this
>>> guest can't tour if they stay Monday — Thursday. . please advise.
>>>

>>>  Thank you.

>>>

>>> Ellie Berrada

>>>

>>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>>

>>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>>>

>>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [3] [2]

>>>

>>> 11957 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>>

>>>

>>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>>> Sent: Tuesday, July 12,2022 10:48:29 AM



>>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
>>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>> Subject: Fwd: Poconos 10/10/2022 - Papakonstantinou, Jennie

> 2Bedroom

>>>and tour

>>>

>>> Ellie,

>>>

>>> | just noticed this. THEY DO HAVE A MAJOR CREDIT CARD

>>>

>>> mmemnnnn Original Message -—--

>>> Subject: Poconos 10/10/2022 - Papakonstantinou, Jennie  2Bedroom
>>> and

>>> tour

>>> Date: 12/07/2022 06:44

>>> From: reservations@rooms101.com

>>> To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
>>> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>>

>>> Good morning,

>>>

>>> Please book this reservation in Poconos.

>>>

>>> Thanks

>>> Michele

>>>

>>> Links:

>>> [1] tel:+14079105330
>>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>>

>>

>> Links:

>>[1] tel:+14079105330

>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
>> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com
>

> Links:

N

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com

[1] tel:+14079105330
[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
[3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com




